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Federal Communications Commission.
Marlene H. Dortch,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 05-5403 Filed 3—17-05; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6712-01-M

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Sunshine Act Meeting

PREVIOUSLY ANNOUNCED DATE AND TIME:
Thursday, March 17, 2005, 10 a.m.
meeting open to the public. This
meeting was cancelled.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, March 22, 2005
at 3 p.m.

PLACE: 999 E Street, NW., Washington,
DC.

STATUS: This meeting will be closed to
the public.

ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED: Compliance
matters pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g.
Audits conducted pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
437g, §438(b), and Title 26, U.S.C.
Matters concerning participation in civil
actions or proceedings or arbitration.
Internal personnel rules and procedures
or matters affecting a particular
employee.

DATE AND TIME: March 24, 2005, at 10
a.m.

PLACE: 999 E Street, NW., Washington,
DC (Ninth Floor).

STATUS: This meeting will be open to the
public.

ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED: Correction and
Approval of Minutes. 2005 Legislative
Recommendations. Notice of Proposed
Rulemaking on the Internet: Definitions
of “Public Communication” and
“Generic Campaign Activity,” and
Disclaimers. Routine Administrative
Matters.

PERSON TO CONTACT FOR INFORMATION:
Mr. Robert Biersack, Press Officer,
Telephone: (202) 694—-1220.

Mary W. Dove,

Secretary of the Commission.

[FR Doc. 05-5479 Filed 3-16-05; 11:01 am]
BILLING CODE 6717-01-M

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Notice of Agreement Filed

The Commission hereby gives notice
of the filing of the following agreement
under the Shipping Act of 1984.
Interested parties may obtain copies of
agreements by contacting the
Commission’s Office of Agreements at
202-523-5793 or via e-mail at
tradeanalysis@fmc.gov. Interested
parties may submit comments on an

agreement to the Secretary, Federal
Maritime Commission, Washington, DC
20573, within 10 days of the date this
notice appears in the Federal Register.

Agreement No.: 011908.

Title: CSAV/Maruba Cross Slot
Charter Agreement.

Parties: Maruba S.A. and Compania
Sudamericana de Vapores S.A.

Filing Party: Walter H. Lion, Esq.;
McLaughlin & Stern, LLP; 260 Madison
Avenue; New York, New York 10016.

Synopsis: The agreement permits
CSAV and Maruba to cross charter space
in the trade between the United States
Pacific Coast and the Pacific Coasts of
Mexico and Canada.

Dated: March 15, 2005.

By Order of the Federal Maritime
Commission.

Bryant L. VanBrakle,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 05-5423 Filed 3—17-05; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6730-01-P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION
[Docket No. 05-02]

SAT International Corporation v. Great
White Fleet (US), Ltd.; Notice of Filing
of Complaint and Assignment

Notice is given that a complaint has
been filed with the Federal Maritime
Commission (“Commission”’) by SAT
International Corporation (“SAT” or
“Complainant”) against Great White
Fleet (US), Ltd. (“Great White” or
“Respondent”). Great White, acting as a
VOCGC, transported cargo for SAT from
the United States to Guatemala.
Complainant contends that Respondent
violated section 10(b)(4)(E) of the
Shipping Act of 1984, 46 U.S.C. app.

§ 1709(b)(4)(E), by engaging in unfair
and unjustly discriminatory practices
relating to the adjustment and
settlement of claims. Complainant also
contends that Respondent violated
section 10(d)(1) of the Shipping Act of
1984, 46 U.S.C. app. § 1709(d)(1), by
failing to establish, observe, and enforce
just and reasonable regulations and
practices relating to the handling of
SAT’s goods. Complainant claims that it
has suffered damages in the amount of
at least $69,520. Complainant seeks an
order directing Respondent to cease and
desist from such unlawful activities and
compelling Respondent to make
reparations to SAT in an amount to be
proved at an administrative hearing,
plus interest, costs, and reasonable
attorneys’ fees.

This proceeding has been assigned to
the Office of Administrative Law Judges.
Hearing in this matter, if any is held,

shall commence within the time
limitations prescribed in 46 CFR 502.61,
and only after consideration has been
given by the parties and the presiding
officer to the use of alternative forms of
dispute resolution. The hearing shall
include oral testimony and cross-
examination in the discretion of the
presiding officer only upon proper
showing that there are genuine issues of
material fact that cannot be resolved on
the basis of sworn statements, affidavits,
depositions, or other documents or that
the nature of the matter in issue is such
that an oral hearing and cross-
examination are necessary for the
development of an adequate record.
Pursuant to the further terms of 46 CFR
502.61, the initial decision of the
presiding officer in this proceeding shall
be issued by March 9, 2006 and the final
decision of the Commission shall be
issued by July 7, 2006.

Bryant L. VanBrakle,
Secretary.

[FR Doc. 05-5424 Filed 3—-17-05; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6730-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES

Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention

[30 Day—05-0414X]

Proposed Data Collections Submitted
for Public Comment and
Recommendations

The Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC) publishes a list of
information collection requests under
review by the Office of Management and
Budget (OMB) in compliance with the
Paperwork Reduction Act (44 U.S.C.
Chapter 35). To request a copy of these
requests, call the CDC Reports Clearance
Officer at (404) 371-5983 or send an e-
mail to omb@cdc.gov. Send written
comments to CDC Desk Officer, Human
Resources and Housing Branch, Office
of Management and Budget by fax to
(202) 395-6974. Written comments
should be received within 30 days of
this notice.

Proposed Project

Ecology of Bats in Households: A
Survey for Assessing Knowledge,
Attitudes, and Health Risks—New—
National Center for Infectious Diseases
(NCID), Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC).

Bats are associated with many
different kinds of infectious diseases
that may be pathogenic to humans.
Anthropogenic change from urban
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sprawl provides new roosts for bats in
homes and buildings while reducing
available natural roosts and putting
humans in more frequent contact with
bats. The largest public health concern
with respect to bat exposure is the
transmission of rabies virus—about 75%
of human rabies deaths are from bat-
associated rabies variants. The current
U.S. guidelines for animal rabies
prevention and control recommend that
bats be excluded from houses and
adjacent structures to prevent direct
association with humans. While direct
association with bats is certainly a risk
factor for rabies transmission, little is
known about the effects of indirect
association with bats and potential
adverse health effects. This is of public

health concern because many
organizations actually promote
interactions between bats and humans,
without consideration of public health
consequences.

The questionnaire will establish bat
exposure history, general personal
health history including frequency of
post-exposure prophylaxis for rabies
and knowledge and attitudes pertaining
to bat roosts. The Colorado State
University/United States Geological
Survey (USGS) study provides both a
background for bat and rabies virus
ecology in the Fort Collins area, and the
ability of conservation and health issues
to be relayed to the public.

We will evaluate health outcomes
among household members by

ANNUALIZED BURDEN TABLE

administering a survey focused on
frequency and nature of hospital/clinic
visits, frequency of bat exposure, and
frequency of post-exposure prophylaxis
(PEP) for rabies.

The list of households with roosts is
provided by Colorado State University
bat researchers, identified through
radio-tagging of bats. We plan to
improve the knowledge of the ecology of
bats and associated rabies transmission
by assimilating rabies prevalence data in
a bat population with data regarding the
roost ecology and bat/human interaction
ecology in a rapidly sprawling suburban
area, Ft. Collins, Colorado. There is no
cost to the respondents other than their
time. The total annualized burden hours
are 178.

Number of re- | Average bur-
Respondents rglsurggggr?tfs sponses/re- den/response
P spondent (in hours)
Households with Bats (N=45) ......couiiiiiiiiiiie ettt saeeeee e 81 1 30/60
Households without Bats (N=153) ....cc.eoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiec et 275 1 30/60

Dated: March 14, 2005.
Betsey Dunaway,

Acting Reports Clearance Officer, Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention.

[FR Doc. 05-5384 Filed 3—17-05; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4163-18-P

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES

Health Resources and Services
Administration

General Notice.

AGENCY: Health Resources and Services
Administration, HHS.

ACTION: General notice.

Background

This notice supplements the summer
2004 HRSA Preview which announced
the availability of fiscal year (FY) 2005
funding for new and competing
continuation applications for Healthy
Start. Healthy Start, authorized under
section 330H of the Public Health
Service Act, strengthens communities to
effectively address the causes of infant
mortality, low birth weight and other
poor perinatal outcomes for women and
infants. Recently, new guidance became
available with regards to funding FY
2005 Healthy Start programs.

SUMMARY: Following the Senate
Committee’s recommendation, the
Health Resources and Services
Administration (HRSA) will give

funding preference during the FY 2005
competition to current and former
Healthy Start grantees, including those
whose Healthy Start grant application
was approved but not funded in FY
2004.

Senate Report 108—345 at 54 (2004)
accompanying the Consolidated
Appropriations Act, 2005 (Pub. L. 108-
447) states “The Committee urges HRSA
to give preference to current and former
grantees with expiring or recently
expired project periods. This should
include grantees whose grant
applications were approved but not
funded during fiscal year 2004.”

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Maribeth Badura, Director, Division of
Healthy Start and Perinatal Services,
Maternal and Child Health Bureau,
HRSA, Room 18-20, Parklawn Building,
5600 Fishers Lane, Rockville, Maryland
20857; telephone (301) 443—0543; e-mail
MBadura@hrsa.gov.

Dated: March 14, 2005.
Elizabeth M. Duke,
Administrator.
[FR Doc. 05-5378 Filed 3—17-05; 8:45 am)]
BILLING CODE 4165-15-P

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES

Health Resources and Services
Administration

Advisory Committee on Heritable
Disorders and Genetic Diseases in
Newborns and Children; Notice of
Meeting

In accordance with section 10(a)(2) of
the Federal Advisory Committee Act
(Public Law 92—463), notice is hereby
given of the following meeting:

Name: Advisory Committee on Heritable
Disorders and Genetic Diseases in Newborns
and Children (ACHDGDNC).

Dates and Times: April 21, 2005, 9 a.m. to
5 p.m., April 22, 2005, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Place: Ronald Reagan Building and
International Trade Center, 1300
Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., Washington, DC
20004.

Status: The meeting will be open to the
public with attendance limited to space
availability.

Purpose: The Advisory Committee
provides advice and recommendations
concerning the grants and projects authorized
under the Heritable Disorders Program and
technical information to develop policies and
priorities for this program that will enhance
the ability of the State and local health
agencies to provide for newborn and child
screening, counseling and health care
services for newborns and children having or
at risk for heritable disorders. Specifically,
the Advisory Committee shall advise and
guide the Secretary regarding the most
appropriate application of universal newborn
screening tests, technologies, policies,
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